City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:										
Andra Kranzler										
Board/Commission Name:		Position Title:								
Domestic Workers Standards Board		Member								
		Council Confirmation required?								
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappoint	ment	🔀 Yes								
		🗌 No								
Appointing Authority:	Date	Appointed:	Term of Position: *							
	2/7/2	2019	3/1/2	2019						
Mayor		t								
Other: Fill in appointing authority			2/28/	/2021						
			🗆 Sei	rving remaining term of a vacant position						
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code:		Conta	Contact Phone No.:						
Beacon Hill	9814	4								
Background:										
Andra is responsible for leading program		tions suppor	ting th	a autroach toam and collaborating						

Andra is responsible for leading program operations, supporting the outreach team and collaborating with Fair Work Center's strong network of community partners. She also works with the Executive Director to set program strategy. She was previously the Intake & Outreach Staff Attorney in the Fair Work Legal Clinic. Andra has been a community advocate in Seattle and South King County for over fifteen years. Prior attending law school, she was also a nanny in Seattle and South King County. She was also a family advocate for people living homeless. After graduating law school, Andra was the Justice in Action Fellow at Columbia Legal Services (CLS), providing critical legal support and advocacy that was instrumental in producing Seattle's groundbreaking priority hire ordinance. Andra later joined CLS as staff attorney with the Institutions Project. Most recently, Andra was a Legislative Aide for Seattle City Councilmember Lisa Herbold. Andra earned her J.D. from Seattle University School of Law and her B.A. in Urban and Regional Planning from Eastern Washington University.

Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory:
	Teresa Mosqueda
1 musqueda	Seattle City Council
1.1000000000	
l l	

EDUCATION

Seattle University School of Law

Juris Doctor

<u>Honors</u>: American Bar Association, John J. Curtin Jr. Scholarship on Homelessness and Poverty; Public Interest Law Foundation Grants (2); Equal Justice Works Summer Scholarship

Eastern Washington University

Bachelor of Arts, cum laude, AICP Accredited Urban and Regional Planning

EXPERIENCE

Fair Work Center

Program Director

- Leads the program operations supervising the outreach team and supporting and collaborating with Fair Work Center's strong network of community partners
- Coordinates projects and program grants to ensure all components of grant deliverables are moving forward on schedule, as well as responsible for all tracking and reporting.
- Work closely with the Executive Director to set program strategy, including race and social equity.

Intake & Outreach Staff Attorney

- Conduct intakes with workers, in person and by telephone, providing legal information and self-help assistance to workers.
- Represent workers in discrimination and wage theft cases. Make recommendations for representation for case acceptance based on FWC case acceptance criteria.
- Provide enhanced legal services for the outreach and education team. Attend monthly outreach and education events, provide brief advice to workers, and co-facilitate Know Your Rights trainings.

Office of Seattle City Councilmember Lisa Herbold, District 1

Legislative Assistant,

- Daily tasks included: working with constituents and answering questions; identifying issue gaps in proposed policy; assist with policy development; and monitoring and oversight of adopted policy related to: civil rights, economic development, housing, planning, land-use, zoning, housing, homelessness, and financial and administrative related policy issues.
- Prepare for weekly committee meetings: draft speaking points, review all meeting materials, and coordinate committee meeting presenters, meet with stakeholders, facilitate meetings and write a weekly blog post available at http://herbold.seattle.gov/.
- My ability to successfully negotiate helped pass the following pieces of legislation: \$29 Million Housing Bond (2016), Source of Income Discrimination (2016), Fair Chance Housing (2017) and crucial amendments to address displacement in the Mandatory Housing Affordability (2016-2017). Cofacilitated racial equity toolkit efforts for the Legislative Race and Social Justice Change team. In 2016, I co-facilitated the planning efforts for the two all legislative staff trainings

Skyway Solutions

Community Economic Development Manager

- Facilitated the community led-planning process to update the King County Comprehensive sub-area plan for residents in Skyway-West Hill using a race, equity and social justice framework; draft Action Plan submitted to King County in November 2015.
- Successfully drafted grant applications, resulting in \$380,000 in funding.
- Executed and managed multiple direct service contracts for outreach and engagement, Supervised staff and volunteers; conducted equity policy research and analysis, and website development of www.buildskywaywesthill.org

Seattle, WA

Seattle, WA

October 2014 – December 2015

January 2016 – August. 2017

August 2017 – July 2018

Seattle, WA

Cheney, WA

June 2004

July 2018- Present

Seattle WA May 2011

Columbia Legal Services - Institutions Project

Staff Attorney

- Represented Washington State inmates in class action lawsuits focusing on First, Fourteenth, and Eighth Amendment violations; investigated inmate claims regarding medical care and conditions of confinement.
- Began the coordination of the statewide Reentry Taskforce focused on aligning advocacy efforts, tracking outcomes, and measuring success of legal strategies.
- Co-facilitated monthly "know your rights" trainings on Legal Financial Obligations.
- Represented organizational client in complex negotiations with public agencies, labor unions, and contractors in drafting the Priority Hire Legislation, which passed in City of Seattle January 2015.

Seattle University School of Law Justice in Action Fellow

Adjunct Attorney at Columbia Legal Services

- Negotiated local hire language for project labor and/or community workforce agreement on a two city funded public works project and one regional public works project.
- Drafted and filed Amicus Curiae Brief with Washington State Supreme Court on the collateral effects of driving while license suspended in the third degree.
- Facilitated the Community and Legal Aid Relicensing Taskforce to address driver's license suspensions impacting 300,000 Washington residents.

Ronald A. Peterson Law Clinic - Predatory Lending

WSBA Rule 9 Legal Intern **Columbia Legal Services** Economic Development Extern West Tennessee Legal Services Elder Housing Legal Summer Intern Solid Ground Family Assistance Program Public Benefits Legal Advocate

Seattle, WA

January 1996 – September

HomeStep Case Manager

2011

Nanny

•

Seattle, WA

• Provided case management for families living in two-year transitional housing program. Assisting clients with overcoming their individual barriers to housing and employment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Unemployment Law Project

Pro Bono Attorney

• Represent clients in administrative law hearings.

Provided full-time and part-time nanny services to families

Housing Justice Project

Pro Bono Attorney

• Provide free legal consultation to eligible low-income tenants facing eviction in King County.

Affiliations: Member at Large Loren Miller Bar Association (Present); Board of Directors and Secretary, Public Defender Association (2014- Present); Advisory Committee Member, Priority Hire, City of Seattle (2015-2017); Unincorporated King County Roads and Bridges Taskforce (2015-2016); Board of Directors, Low

Seattle, WA

January - October 2014

Seattle, WA September 2011 - December 2013

Seattle, WA

January - May 2011

Seattle, WA

August 2010 - February 2011 Jackson, TN June - August 2011 Seattle, WA June - August 2009

October 2005 - August 2008

Seattle, WA

Seattle, WA December 2018 - Present

November 2015 – May 2017

Andra Kranzler

Income Housing Institute (2013-2015); Department of Corrections Community Accountability (2004-08); MLK Vista Council Member, Solid Ground (2006-08)

Certifications: Registered Counselor for State of Washington, July 2007-2011.

Domestic Workers Standards Board

9 Members: Pursuant to *CB 119286, all* members subject to City Council confirmation, positions 1,3,5 and 7 2-year terms and positions 2,4,6,8 and 9 to 3-year terms; all subsequent terms shall be three years.

- 4 City Council-appointed
- 4 Mayor-appointed
- Board appontted

Roster:	
----------------	--

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
			1.					1	Mayor
			2.					1	Mayor
			3.					1	Mayor
			4.					1	Mayor
2	F	2	5.	Member	Andra Kranzler	3/1/19	2/28/21	1	City Council
6	т	NA	6.	Member	Elijah Anderson	3/1/19	2/28/22	1	City Council
6	F	NA	7.	Member	Emily Dills	3/1/19	2/28/21	1	City Council
6	F	3	8.	Member	Dana Barnett	3/1/19	2/28/22	1	City Council
			9.					1	Board
			10.						
			11.						
			12.						
			13.						
			14.						
			15.						

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor													
Council		3	1			1				3			
Other													
Total		3	1			1				3			

Key:

***D** List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.